

Marc A Hutchins

777 Mountain Pass Road
Blue Ridge, Virginia 24064
540-529-2661
marc@alexanderfilms.com

SUMMARY

Award-winning, independent filmmaker with a passion to teach production, while maintaining and growing industry relationships through the development, production, and distribution of entertainment. Currently developing new content while engaged in domestic and international distribution. Has run a production company since 2003, producing commercials, documentaries, broadcast programming, and indie films. Currently owns camera, sound, lighting and grip packages, as well as post production resources.

HIGHLIGHTS

- Experienced in development through delivery
 - Storytelling/scriptwriting
 - Producing (executive, line)
 - Directing
 - Cinematography (RED, Sony F65)
 - Editing/post
 - Casting
 - Production management
 - Location management
 - GNE
 - Marketing and distribution
- Experienced in industry software
 - Adobe CC (PP, AE, PS)
 - Final Draft
 - Movie Magic Budgeting/Sched.
 - Avid
 - DaVinci Resolve
 - Windows *and* Mac

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Full Sail University	Orlando, FL
<i>Master of Fine Arts, Film Production</i>	June 2017
American Film Market 2016	Santa Monica, CA
<i>Marketing independent feature films</i>	November 2016
Film festival circuit	United States
<i>Screened and marketed films</i>	March 2012 - October 2016
NAB 2015	Las Vegas, NV
<i>National Association of Broadcasters Conference; attendee</i>	April 2015

Low-budget Indie Filmmaking	Online
<i>Online seminar</i>	July 2012
NAB 2012	Las Vegas, NV
<i>National Association of Broadcasters Conference; attendee</i>	April 2012
Writer's Pitchfest	NYC
<i>East coast script pitching event; attendee</i>	January 2012
Writing for TV Workshop	Burbank, CA
<i>Hosted by Ellen Sandler and The Writer's Store; attendee</i>	May 2010
Lighting for Film Workshop	Burbank, CA
<i>Hosted by Birns & Sawyer; attendee</i>	August 2009
NAB 2009	Las Vegas, NV
<i>National Association of Broadcasters Conference; attendee</i>	April 2009
VPA Roanoke/SWVA Chapter	Roanoke, VA
<i>Virginia Production Alliance; chapter head</i>	April 2007 – June 2009
Digital Filmmaking Seminar	Hollywood, CA
<i>Hosted by Birns & Sawyer; attendee</i>	May 2008
Auditioning for Film Workshop	Richmond, VA
<i>Hosted by Top Hat Talent; attendee</i>	February 2004
University of Florida	Gainesville, FL
<i>BS Exercise and Sport Sciences; pedagogy track</i>	December 1998
Graduated with honors	

EXPERIENCE

Alexander Films, LLC	Blue Ridge, VA
<i>Producer, et al</i>	2003 – present
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Develop projects – feature film, TV, commercial • Write and co-write short and feature films • Budget and manage commercial work and feature films • Hire and manage crew and talent for commercials, short and feature films • Direct commercial productions, local TV, short films and indie features • Manage and assist with post production – editing, VFX (Adobe CC) • Market feature films through festivals and distribution • Responsible for the research and purchase of production gear and resources • Run day-to-day operations 	

WAYBB, LLC

Vinton, VA

Writer/director/producer

May 2014 - present

- Developed, co-wrote and produced the feature film, *Where Are You, Bobby Browning?*
- Created WAYBB, LLC business plan, budgeted and raised funds for the project
- Broke down the script and scheduled the shoot
- Hired the producers and keys; oversaw hiring of all other crew
- Cast locally; assisted with Hollywood casting
- Directed the project, overseeing scheduling and logistical changes
- Line produced (managed project funds, pre-production through M&D)
- Co-edited the project, created or managed titles/credits and VFX work
- Managed post production sound and coloring
- Secured international distribution

Alexander Films & Live the Life Partners co-production

Roanoke, VA

Writer/director/producer

Oct 2013 - present

- Developed, co-wrote and produced the feature film, *Crossing Streets*
- Budgeted and raised funds for the project
- Broke down the script and scheduled the shoot
- Hired the producers, keys, and crew
- Responsible for all Hollywood and local casting
- Directed the project, overseeing scheduling and logistical changes
- Line produced (managed project funds, pre-production through M&D)
- Co-edited the project, created or managed titles/credits and VFX work
- Managed post production sound and coloring
- Secured domestic and international distribution

Safe Surfin' Foundation

Bedford, VA

Producer/DP

May 2012 - August 2012

- Produced the feature film, *Finding Faith*
- Broke down the script and scheduled the shoot
- Hired the keys, oversaw hiring and training of all other crew
- Director of photography on the project
- Ran day-to-day operations of the 29-day shoot

Life Out Loud Films

Smith Mountain Lake, VA

Location manager

Sept 2010 - Nov 2010

- Managed locations on the feature film, *Lake Effects*
- Acted as liaison between the production and property owners
- Managed location contracts and insurance riders
- Responsible for production security and base camp maintenance
- Awarded production MVP for "outstanding work, going above and beyond"

Uptone Pictures

Concord, NC

Gaffer/chief lighting technician

May 2010 - June 2010

- Handled all lighting and grip needs on the feature film, *A Box for Rob*
- Managed production communication needs
- Oversaw set safety

Red Cloud Productions

Forest, VA

Producer

Oct 2008 - Oct 2009

- Produced the feature film, *The Potential Inside*
- Managed many aspects of the production, including crafts service, meals, GNE, location scouting/management, transportation, and wardrobe

ROVA Film Camp

Explore Park, Roanoke County, VA

Creator/camp instructor

July 2007

- Created and managed two week-long summer film camps for middle and high school students
- Created all camp media, collected funds, and organized all events
- Instructed students in the basics of film production using digital media
- Held end-of-week film screenings

Film Production for Teens

Roanoke, VA

Creator/instructor

Oct 2006 – March 2007

- Created and taught sixteen-week film class for high school students
- Created all teaching material
- Instructed students in the basics of film production using digital media

Roanoke City Schools

Roanoke, VA

Elementary PE teacher

2001 – 2004

- Daily managed and instructed a classroom full of 5 to 12 year olds
- Developed lesson plans and curriculum for classroom and gym instruction

Bedford County Schools

Bedford, VA

Elementary PE teacher

2000 – 2001

- Daily managed and instructed a classroom full of 4 to 12 year olds
- Developed lesson plans and curriculum for classroom and gym instruction

MILITARY

USMC

Jacksonville, FL

1833 Amphibious Assault Crewman

1989 – 1996

Responsible for commanding a crew and squad of military amphibious assault vehicles

Desert Storm Veteran; Honorable discharge; Sergeant